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President of the United States 's fous prompt the qugstion whether 

the ssssesigation was in any mepiner directed or cnadurage by the 

government ae a foreign nation) When it became evibent after the 

assassination of President Kenigty that Lee a - was the 
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prime suse, the question of Goreten involvement gas presented 

with spestel force. Oswald vasboomitted to Coumufilet ideology, had 

defected tithe Soviet Union 5121959, lived there Ser approximately 

two and ondihalt years, and reigned to the ano with a 

Russian wit in 1962. He stroigly favored the magot Fidel Castro 

in Cuba, odinly Pan ebeewer & his behalf, and visited the Cuban. Congulate 
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of Presiden Kennedy. 

She inherent aiztieusies in negating tappesctstenc of any 

conspiracyvare compounded when Ste subversive actifity of a “foreign 

power. veces the target of ineiry. Witnesses anise vidence located 

in exothen, pouty are not subfact to subpoena, assthey would be if 
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they were locBted in this countrys Evidence which degfves from a 

foreign natiog or from private infividuats residing offona must 

. necessarily be erpretsed more sxeBticalty than if it gre derived 

from a dame stig sourcee The Comission has given snedaoeeet scrutiny 

to any piece & evidence cvat lati vbes it relates, op nie relate, 

to a foreign gation, and has trie to test all such ta against 

the posstbilify that it might have been fabricated twegiaiont the 

Commission. 2 approaching the Gestion of foreign ifvolvenent +9 the 

Commission bag Placed great conics on the services Be expertise of 

the Departneng of State, the Conta Intelligence aseey, end other _ 
federal egenciés with special congetence in this field. 

aris idvesti gation of a rumors and sreditions » the 

Commi gsion ned, found no credible vidence indicating That the Soviet 

Union, Cuba £ any other foreign ation was involved is the assassina- 

tion of President Kenneay. on Lee nerdy Oswald's life, 

en exaniinea for evidence 

naterials;found among 

S) R 
literally sree his birth tou 

Xe) 
of oubverstvestoreign co’ . 

Lee Harvey ogiala's effects or vig belonged to varie Oswald which 

might -have vez used for code or gther espionage puryoses have been 

examined by eSiter the Federal Bugeau of Investigation or the National 
Security seonfy or both such agnapies. No evidence fat eny of the 
materials vert used for such paragees was discovered.f The Commission's 

findings on % question of foreign involvement are fally set forth 
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in this section of the report. evidence underly#ae these 

conclusions & discussed without: Aimitation except véere complete 
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detail might jeopardize perticulfly sensitive sources of foreign 
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| Byilence obteined with hours of the assalination 

compelled a Srorough tovestigatiéh by the ComissionZt all contacts 

between Lee Harvey Oswald and the, Government of one Oswald had 

pblsely Laebtitied himself withthe Fair Flay for Cybe Comittee 

and was an agoued admirer of thegcastro government, peving propagandi ze 

in its venaaf during the summer ee 1963 in New ouiiech, Youtetena. ' 

Between Septiiber 26 and oetober3, 1963, he traveled to Mexico City 

and there = several ag with the Cuban Consfate. As these 

charging ena Oswald was x Be 7: Castro government hired to 

assassinate Bresident Kennedy. $hen evaluated in Light of the 

strained re ettons between Cuba Soa the United state during the 

past few mg 4t was clear that these facts and eegations had 

to be pursued as matters of the ghost priority. 
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activities rgveals very limited ontects with the niin headquarters 
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me little corsespondeee between Oswald = the headquarters 5 

of the Fair Say for Cuba Comite in New York cats headed by vincent 

Lee, ‘digeloss that Oswald conta for membership ao was welcomed. ogg 

later sntoria Lee that he intelgjed to create an acfiive organization inc 

New Orleans Gna asked for aavieds When Lee replied ith cautious 

encouragement, pointing iy the Aitticuities, Oswald wrote saying that fe 
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was going eliead anyway oe letters between o@ala and the nation 

office were Gmsclicited and ort false reports by Guela of his sctsvies 

in New Orlegls. We have no evidence that any money “ever went from New Sux 

or anywhere & else to Oswald or his these eceties nor was any = = 

representative of the nate Ss ever so down to guide nin’: 

He was not Sven | a charte? headquarters authorizing 
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him to establish a local: chapters 5 
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notes menber of th§ alleged "New Ones Chapter” of the 
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anyone tne y Sea Oswald himselE was ever observed Baking part in 

these activites. This was on Sgust 9, 1963, wbenSpsvala and two 
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other men passed out leaflets ubging “Hands off cuba!™ on the streets 
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of New Orleaié. One of the othes two men was identified and questioned. 

a iS) 2) 

He was only & __ years old at te time and testitiegithat Oswald 

approached bin at the Louisiana Bate Employment confeson and offered 

nim $2.00 foil ebout en hour's wore The young man oggerted the offer 

were being tgpused on him. He tfereupon tola oven was quitting, 

He had oe Oswald before Sea never saw him coin. The second 

S = 

individual hes never been located, ut, according tone testimony 

of the young man, he too was sfilieone not previousl# connected with - 

125 @ 

Oswald who bi peen hired for ths occasione a 

abot the other evidegge supports the conghusion that there 

were no neubgrs other than Oswell: in this "orgenizath mn". Oswald's 

the oate of “As Je me > purpoptedly the peeftdent of the 

hoe, “Ho such man “2. P has been epented nor is 

there any eafpeace that ne vidence is Zonclusive that 

the name waa monly en alias which Qewalé used as a& seats of 

deception. Serine testified tne the name was choses by her husband 

because it a with that of ie hero, "Fidel" (etre). Marina 

herself vaste! “Hidell” on the megbership card at hexShusbend"e 

insistence. = Marina testifiedsthat Oswald's Fair fey for Cuba 

Committee activities were performed primarily in ongr to prove to 
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Marina oneal never admitted ot had prior imowleage of the trip nti 

almost tres months efter the Giensiination, when ie testified that,, 

Oswald tolher that the porpods of the trip was very to reach Cuba 

by way of vexico » thereby evaatig the American lesa prohibitions 

against euch ed Witne des who spoke with Svela while he 

m that ongats intent vas 

by way of Hiexico. 

probably bout noon on 
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to evade i travel ben Bp Pep 

cdvela departelBter Orleans 

September s but perhaps a day Sener and crossed the Mexican 

border at evo Laredo on septdiber 26. After excBetx in Mexico 

City at agg 10:00 a.m. on Seffenber 27, Oswald edbarke on a 
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spending alnfict the first two aags of his visit at cl or another 

of these twowplaces or in mekingserrangenents to ugh them. During 

these visitesOeweld represented Bhat his destination yas the Soviet 

Union, not ce, and that he ont wanted an "inetregae* visa for 

Cuba in ondey that he might visi that country on i way to the 

Soviet Unions He carried with tin newspaper clini, letters and 
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happened cB his visa application. Marina vestitiG that when she 
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first saw gin after his return:to the United states he was discouraged: 

end convinged that he would ndjer reach Cuba. : 0 

Huon questioned on Se discrepancy beta his telling her i. 

that he wate to get to cube na his telling the ‘piven and Russian = 

conswlated=that his ultimate Sotination was mass, Marina answered g 

that-his Gatenents to the Conulate representatis were deceptions, 2 

and she olf that he had tol@her efter he retard souk. tts. attampel 
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to fool th officials in Mexi City. Apparently, his plan was 
n 

that..if eeoula reach to Russie® he would simply 

stop ther prove his 
°]. 

go hott PapetantialtiSine om f aeteotigh and shift of 

allegianed to a foreign pie = had performed in jHoscow in 1959. 

= 110 
Marina's iotinony on this pois, however, is not fhlear. 

he rough outlines = Oswald's activitids in Mexico, 
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partdculardy the nature and eijent of his contact at the Cuban 

Consylate Cocee apparent very eerly in the savedtigation. The 

most, amportant source of sntodation relating to Be business at 
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I the Cuban conflate is Silvia viva de Duran, a Mexiees. national 

employed in Be visa section at the Consulate, who “6 questioned 

intensively ve vextoan suthorities on two occasions sabn after the 

assassinations The information ake gave has been cet torth elsewhere 

in this reporg, on pages tom. of Appendix 3 The * 
- 

records of the Mexican Imi gration. Service were a searched 
> 13 

for data on Ogvald's entry and departure. _ With this basic informa- 

tion as a stesting point, the covgrnnent of Mexico sngiasatery 

initiated a trou tovestigatiod to uncover as michfanformation on 

Oswald's tripass possible. Reprefentatives of tattedsstetes —e 

worked in close liaison with the fiectcon 1sv-enforcentant authorities. 

Every . conceivable contact Oswald ly have made in Mexgow-ranging 

from the pascfoeer on the buses ie took going and coping to subversive 

groups operating in that comitey tives investigated. 

d 
ss
oy
ju
 

tena result o ative effortihas been to 
Ni 

W
d
 

to docyment the Z. 

- essentials orSoveta's sctdfiies in Maflicd as outlinga ebove. 

Senora, Duran E about 25 waste of a= » apparently wel educated 

and a native a Mexico City. | Snezhas been married tofsenor Horacio 

Duran Nerang forty year old igiustrisl designer, Gince 1958 and 

has a young ckild. Both Durans hifve been active in far left-wing 

political stdin in Mexico, bensre in Marxist sacoléey, ana 

sympathize itd the government of Fidel Castro. _ BottiSpurens deny 
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but there Hive been allegationg that both are sung nevertheless. 

Despite heriplece of employments abd her taeutittcatiion with an ideolo 

that is orrgeed to the sstorert of the United Stee, the Commission 

has coneludga that her statenents to the Mexican aughorities were 

complete anil accurate to the — of her imowlease The Commission 

has evidence that Senora Duran gia not dislike froiiaent Kennedy and 

was cominaly upset at the newsZot his essosstnati The Cuban 

government gee asked to docment and confirm the eagentiels of Silvia. 

Duran's tarfinny, and its resrinse has been included in its entirety 

in this Reporte The snitemsation supplied concerfing Oswald's dete 

of birth, African passport nub, end activities = statements at 

the cone is consistent vith other information available to the 
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Comission. —Most importantly, Sonfidential couurcesSavad lable to the United 

States, the Heli ebility esi dered extripely high, have cons 

firmed the Guth of Senora an's st nts. 

Beray dozenifor allege: of a coneiretordal contact 

between Lee Garvey Oswald ¢ and agents of the Cuban eeverment have been 
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suvegtientediy the Commission. 2 3 Among the claims 2s were allegatio sé 

that Oswald dea made a previous Srtp to Mexico city® early September 
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to receive meney and orders forthe assassination, a so
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flown to a Goret airfield sonethere in or near the Yucaten eee 8 
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that he hea dade a secret fligh€ from Mexico City % Havana, that heghad 
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made conta with an American Csmnmivt in Mexico ety who had somethi ke 
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to do with th assassination, Bnd that Oswald assassinated the 

President at ES direction of a rerticuler Cuben asexl wha eae 

contact with yin in the United StEtes and paid him BTgpo0. 

A source in dfplomatic circles clined that the Cnsnese Communists 
5 146 

had been invoRved. Some Antoriiation was obtained ening the 

assassinationsto antd-Castro groups who allegedly wo engaged in 

obtaining sft firearms in theStni tea States, one ach claim 

being ‘that thgée groups killed ag President es part < a bargain 
with some right-wing organizations who would then nay them with 

firearms as sBracct Other ingormation placed osvgia in Miami, 4a 

Florida, at vErious times, allegegly in pro-Cuban activities there. 

soother man Wing in Mexteo sialied to have Inova Ogffld and 9 third 

person and tochave been a = perticipént in their joint Hot to kill the: 
153= 

President.  ) © Oswald was also eliegea to have met vig the Cuban 

5 
car for a = talk, 

exception, th. rumors and ‘direct congpiratoriel contact 

were shown tombe the product of a identificstign or otherwise 

without any sds basise 
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G _eaaggenatt of the attention given to the Se serious 

allegations asthe case of "A", egos South inertia secret azeut 
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seeking to poitrate “the Castro fErces in Cuba, who ageroached United 

States authorifies in Mexico shorialy after the assessfpation and 
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declared that he saw Lee Harvey Gevata receiving $6, » #60 to Kill 

the President? Among other details, "AY said that Garout noon 
on September 28, waiting to conait some business ot te Consulate, 
he saw a eos of three persons Gaver sing ina zatig few feet 

away. One vg a tall, thin NegrSwith reddish hair, Govicusly dyed, 

who spoke railaty in both Spanisteand English, and aStner was a 
man he said ss Lee Harvey oovaids A tall Cuban Joitea the group 
nomentarily ed Passed some currency to the Negro. Ss Negro then 

allegedly sel to Oswald in melith, "I want to rit fine man." 
Oswald rend "You're not man ouch, I can do it. The Negro 

then said in Senta "I can't efwitn you, I have aot to do." 
Oswald renliG, “People are veltig for me bank ther The Negro 

then gave onda $6,500 in Large Genonination Anericen bills, saying, . 
“This isn't ach." "A” said thatthe telephoned the ao Exbassy 
in Mexico cay several sing 

to report higjbelies that ¢ ) in the Udited States was 
S to be killed cout was tinaiy told by dyadone at the fmbassy to stop 

wasting his Se. 

"aZand his allegationdivere immediately sibjectea to 
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intensive tmigstiention His enffoynent as an agent Zor @ South 

American coungry was confirmed, Extough his. superiozs had no knowledge 
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Goverment. Four days efter "A" farct appeared our Gyerment was - 

informed by te Mexican outhorttige that "A" had cansted in writing 

that his wholg narrative sbout Osgela wes felse. He dus that he had 

never seen Osttald any place, and Phat he had not seenanybody paid 

money in the ddan Enbassy. He so admitted that nicooves tried 

to telephone fe American bassin September and at his first 

contact was tes the assoasinstia. "A" said that Ss motive in 

telling the Gorication was to nip get himself cans ed to the 

United Stated 00 that he could tire participate in tion against 

Fide} Castrod. He seid he hated Gstro and hoped tate story he 

made. up wouldibe Believed and vod cause the United ‘States to 

‘C
O9
0E
 iS) 

= 

“take action Fagainst Castro. =e 

= 
sti later, under sea ennai by soar gan authorities 

" claimed Gat he had been predeured into retracting his statement 

by the Mexicdh police and tas 
o) 

erstion, rathet than his first 

srrogatiod was carried on 

with the use 3 a polygraph’mgchines Waeh told that She machine 

indicated vast he was probably a "A" said wont to the effect 

that, “I snow juch machines are agurete, and, therette, I suppose 

I must be <n Investigatibn in the neontine Ba disclosed 

that the Babesey extension mubet "A" said he had ceed would not 

have given ni the person he said he spoke to, and tt no one at 
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"made by “ar Even he saw the resis, and on the baste of discrepancies 

_ which crpeagid in his story, it-was concluded that Ba was lying. 
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the Bbassys-clerks, seoretarted, or officers--had Bay recollection: 
be) 

of his. calle. In adasbion, it Becans evident as the investigation 

“A
LT
 

continued ie Oswald spoke Be, if any, Spanish< That he could 

have cerried, on the alleged confersation with the sGosntet Negro in +t 

Cuban bash therefore, was ofpoteu, "A" now sofa that he was ~ 

uncertain es to the date when He saw "someone who Igoked like Oswald" 

at the Cubes, Enbassy, end upon ge~thinking the matter, he now thought 

it was on eatuesday, September Ey » rather than Septpaber 18. On 

September % however, Oswald egpeared at the Loutoine State Un- 

employment Gomi sston in New orfeens and also cashed a check from the 

Texas Baplogient Commission at Be Winn-Dixie Storeglo. W425 in 

New Orleans), On the basis of te polygraph reoultsSpni the retractio 

156 

ASter investige Bitric aliegstiiins of a 

the covenient of Cuba 

during osveli's visit to etco city, xe Com stog has discovered 
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fu no evidence ntieating that Oewald was an agent of te cuban ‘Governme 

The evidencit as to what Oswald dia in Mexico vhich fas been obtained 

from, canton sources is cteniloant, although of Sours it cannot 

be constaeng conclusive. ‘The Flcture that cnergeactrem this evidence: 

is that oswita was almost alvey$ alone when he was ga Mexico City and 
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in his trayels to and from ng United States, thaéche traveled 

and lived quite frugally, spoke no Spanish, sevaoa ate at 

regitinat4-eateblistnents wit no reputation as nedting Places 

for cubengi or for subversive feroons, and had onions purpose — ) 

in nind--® somehow convince Ge Cuban Consul that he should be 

permitted go travel to Cuba. Devel had more tna enon cash 

from incr sources to account for all the expenseS.connected with 

the verde trip. 
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he most significant evidence relied ontby the Commission 

4s,. of coitse, the snfomatiog obtained from bighy secret and 

reliable gurces which correbgrates the statenenty of Senora Duran 

According fo these sources, te Cuban Goverment fae nothing to do 

with Lee Brvey Oswald end bof never heard of hincant he appeared 

at its migssy in Mexico city= The Commission nag some confirming 

informatiGh, whose religy ip be accurately assessed, to the — 

effect tng Premier Cesy assinstiogf called in two 2. 

high cubes! officials weBnad been off g/plomatic aaity in Russia auring? 

Oswald's Sestaence er asked then to give: i eny information 3 

they had zs Oswald. . “t All tie evidence tends +8 support the s 

sestioony $f Secretary of stele Rusk that after the assassination a 
e 

“there vag very considerable Soncern 4n Cuba 6s te. whether ‘they would 

be held résponsible end what Se effect of that sient be on their ow 
3 

« 

position and their own safety2* 3 @ 
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POSSIBLE INVOLVEMENS OF THE SOVIET UNION 

3 2 is a. 2 ys) 
i= . ~N 

Wngike the preceding Sgupaneiien relating 8 the possibility 

of Cuban tugivenent, there hang been no allegation that representa- 

tives of th&isoviet Union at a Gecifie time and me encouraged or 

hired osvalé' to kill President funeay. To the cou fery, the rumors 

and allegstipas: that Oswald was fin agent of the sovitts have been 

predicated stirely on the tact§ which are part of Ge public record, 

particularly his commitment to Wirxist ideology, ne tatection to the 

Soviet Uniorg in 1959, his resiaggoe there until suniot 1962, and his 

eventual reign to the United sites with a pussten Bite. By 

imvestigatiig these matters the Sami seion does not hereby express . 

the view thy the rulers of the Boviet Union may have believed that 

their peuitibe interests would = advanced by the geassination of 

President Kegnedy. On Sais question the Comission is inclined to 

defer to theLexpert onini of the Se of state, who testified 

lig 
as follows véfore the Oo » 1964s 5 

) 9 , 

S 
wher seen no “evidenge that would indicate to me 

the Soviet Union gonsidered that it 12a an 
rest in the remove of President Kennedy or 

that it was in eny waysinvolved in the resival of 
President Kennedy. . 
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have not seen or nerd of any scrap of @vidence 
icating that the Soviet Union had any désire to 

elGainate President Kefinedy nor in any way partici pated 
in “Any such event. 
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cNow, standing back trying to look at that question 
Sojectively despite Zhe ideological neces between 
oe re ent systems, I can't see how 3% could be to the 

. &nterest of the Sovigt Union to make any euch effort. 
= dh 

= 3 je) 
= % * 9] 
o Q. Q 
= 3" : 
81 do think thet theSoviet Union, egairpbjectively 

viet Union are tly engaged. - 

=m w 
< * & # Med 

S . BoA 5 
3. « « I think that glthough there are grave differences 

tween the Commmist-world and the freevworld, between 
Soviet Union endZother major powers,>that even from 

gheir point of view Ehere needs to be soge shape and form 
of international rel¥tions, that it is n@t in their 
interest to have thig world structure digsolve into 
Somplete anarchy, that great states and Sarticularly 
nuclear powers have Zo be in a position & deal with 
Sach other, to transact business with each other, to 
Gry to met problemsGvith each other, that requires 

maintenance of currect relations andpaccess to the 
(L
OI
DS
NL
I)
 

$9
}e
IS
 
p
o
u
r
 

dy
 

JO
 
Me
] 

1Y
sL

IA
dO

SD
 

9y
)}
 
JO
 
SU
OI
SI
AO
!d
 

as
n-
Al
ej
 

BY
) 

JO
PU
L)
 

F 
‘ 

aeadership on all sides. a 
oO ped Fe = 

i think also that althougg ‘there had begn grave difference: 
Between Chairmen Khrushchef and President Kennedy, I think o 

ere were evidelitet : hin muitualsrespect that had 
veloped over Some periences, Both good and bad, 

Shrough which Ghasgeiue-meichad lived. % 
S = 
FI think both of them. were aware of the Pact that any 

of the Union,- and any Prgsident of the 

Staggeration, one cold almost say the e¥istence of the 
— i i E d PF E : R : 
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thet it would be a§ act of rashness ang madness for 

et leaders to undeStake such an actionves an action 
policy’ Because everyfhing would have bedfi put in 
secpaney or at stake 9B connection with sugh an acte 

nye has not been our iaevension that madness has 
ct@racterized the actidns of the Soviet landership 
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te 3 in,recent years. = 5 

Acktbe Secretary of Sigte emphasized cee his testimony 

however, the asetgment of this Zoumi.scion is to pufsue all the ovitenegy 

mors tnetendins our necessarily dnprecise essessnentior Soviet antentings 

or interestai In conducting oud en investigation ie Commission's 

inguiry has Focused with microsdpic detail on the om facts of 

Oswald's defection, residence ifthe Soviet Union, cha return to 

the United Gates. At each stefot the way the Comig ssion has 

sought to aggermine whether serGularttion or other ‘grounds for 

suspicion ot which might susgest that the public fecord of the 

relationship-between Lee the Sovint Union is not 
Q 

the completé record. 
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The Ciyeumstences of Osvalii's Entry into the Sdviet Union 

= m n 
le FPossiblg Soviet Contacts Prdor to Defection J ; 

oS = ° 9 re) 
Qgwald left New Orled&s, Louisiana, for Europe on 
o 7 esl 

September 2, 1959, having beerShonorebly discharged from the 
Q 

Marine Corn on September 11, 1859. Instead of goiée to Switzerland 

to attend the Albert Schwei tzex: College, to which Be. hed epplied on 

March 19, 1859, while in the Mefines, he went ssseday to Helsinki, 

Finland, weer of LeHavre, Feaice, ena London, mcind, arriving 

at BeLeinktion October 10, 19598 Four days later, gn October 14, 

1959, he vag issued Soviet Tourget Visa No. 403339,2 good for one 

’ 

c
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n
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six-day visit in the Soviet vain. Oswald entered She Soviet Union 
n 

no} 3 

at the Veingxkeln crossing poi enroute to Moscow by train on 3 
2. | 

October 15,4959. 5 3 3 

a the e lusive as ES the factors 

which-motivated Oswald wi no indieftion that 

he was a to do so g agents of Soviet tage. The 

only means & dating his intention to defect any eabier than 
C . 

March 19, 189, are his own stafements after he arrived in Moscow, 
ies] 

which were at he had been plafiing his defection for two yearns 

This waned that the decision Svas made in 1957 073958, when he 

was ststiondl ebroad in the rutiinton, Japan ands 

Formosa. osgrge deMohrenschila¥, an acquaintance of Oswala's, 
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has testifies that Oswald once fia him that he nadiZ iret got the 

np
 

idea of defépting when he was is Japan. Oswald's vihae, as remembered 

by deVohrengthilét, were, "I me some Communists tnGfapan and they got 

_ me excited ea interested and tht was one of Pal Loecsente in going 

to Soviet nigets, to see what oie on eeve® Devfirenschilat's 

evidence on hts point is at vafience with Oswald's “gtatements to 

other peonléin the United Statgp and, in perttented to two American 
> 

newspaper rGorters in Moscow shortly efter his aereetion in 1959. 

2 

With both of these reporters he Znsisted that he nee haver set & 
a > 

Communist" aa that the intent € defect was his aug anal derived 
5 10 

entirely trap his reading and tiinking. There is no way of knowing — 

which of onigaa's statements refiresented the true Bite of effairs. 

Sc 
Taere 4s no evidence fiat Oswald receivedQutside assistance 

— ' @ 

dQ ; a 

in financing-his trip to the Soviet Union. After hf arrived in Moscow 
oO _ ® 

ne Mosby, 3 sthet he had saved 
13 

his tefection. His 

Q 

Oswald told & newspaper ceprespondent 
=| nn 

$1500 out ofjhis Marine Cegps salary 
<. ® 

mother in “s Spring of 1 sentative & hen Federal 

Bureau of Tiyestigation that he gia saved about 6p. ‘Mrs. Oswald 

testified véfore the comission however, that she ime no independent 

recottectiorot $1600 or any otf specific figure.a As e private 
= 

first class ovaa could never fave earned more thas about $100 per 
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he received slightly more than $130 nustering-out iv. Oswald's 

claim that the hed saved $1500 ay have contained aarge element 

of “put tings" The ticket on tig ship he took trond Orleans to 
1G 

LeHavre, Fiance » cost $220.75, = he probably purchatea no more 

than about + $80 worth of rust “tourist voushers©in Helsinki, . 

misled "ana he apparently a not pay his noted Sind in Moscow 

after the Bret few days of nig stay. Certainly bigcoula have made 

the entire Seip on substantial less than $1000. Smuether the proper 

figure is 60 or something ss, the fact mennin tht it could 

have been ceeumulated by Oswal € from his known pay 2as a Marine. 

Evidence of ‘Oswald's living nebiits and attitudes tGyards money 

which has Hen obtained since é: assassination ingloates that 
P) 

he could béf extraordinarily fried when he had a sffeon to be. | 
Z Moreover, g is clear that he was strongly notivetéa to go to the g 

Soviet ee | E 
A =. 

Nor is there a ating the -Oswald must 

have taken eseons from rt while be ies overseas 

with the Marines » or that he aed other manner réeeived language 

struction before he went to Gussie, While in rust, Japen, 

Oswald seule the Russian Lengieee, occasionally ath some help 

Trom an officer in his unit whgives interested in fission and used 
21 

to “talk oe it®™ with Oswald $ecasionally. He Sook the Army 

IA
O 

"S.A.T." test in Russian in Jarmary 1959 and rated Poor." By the 
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time he reaghed the Soviet Uniog in October of the —— year he 
Zo 

could parelg speak the tangussts probebiy’ just well “enough to get 

along in reBaurents and cintleg siaces. During Se long period 

in Moscow vfs he was austin decision of tnecboviet Govern=- 

ment on whe her to accept hin, ie Diary records 2 he -forced 

himself to Beactics his Russiengiieht hours a day. sitter he was 

sent to Mind in early January $560 he. .took lessonssprom an 

interpreter assigned to hin forthe purpose by the Spverment. 

Marina Oswagh says that by the joe she met him in Bercy 1961 he 

spoke -the lgnguage well sno = that she at firstthought he 

was trom, ond, of the Baltic areas of her country, befipuse of his 

accent. ie says that his ony defects were thetZhts eremer 

was cnet incorrect and uel his writing was refer good. 

Tee seethy * that Devel might have veén recruited 

by Soviet ogects in Jepangyth a vie oyard detection and eventual 

ss
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in light ofisthe ctreumstee 

the Marine ore. The facts ofcfewela's wnardshtp"Ealecharge are 

& 

these: = g Ss 
= g. 

Iz Decenber 1958 his fiother, who was a 5 view and self- 

< 

supporting, pea an accident at gork, which she claiiied incapacitated 

her for gatarul employment. a insurance company Suysicians con- 

cluded, hover, that her incengestating symptoms ia not been 
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caused bag the accident, and ee insurance benefits were therefore 

immediatcty terminated, Tai: left her with no nZns of support 

and some Sigh medical bills 3 pay. She turned 2 her son for 

help. Hejtiret worked trou his commanding ores and the 

Red crosejend soon got her a Sonthly allotment, aia for partly 

out of ni own salary, of adit $130. Despite neg protests that 

the monthly allotment she vedirecetving would be Sarrtctent, 

Oswald apgiied for a "hardship discharge on the Frou that he 

ought to detur home to take are of hev. The Megine Corps granted 

him his cscharee on seytended 11, 1959, about Some weeks after he 

applied tae it, end he theretg got out of the seagice about three 

months vere his enlistment goula have vorninateli Once the 

‘Marines sBiesed him, he wentgisrestly home, Lertcf100 with his 

mother, tela her he was soingties become a serchan® seaman or get 

into the Gimport and aS 

money, an$ then desertelf 

‘in New Onlelins and send her 

or the scfiiet Union. 
S) 

Sader the cisBustances ? undoubtgaly obtained the 

atschargeStrautulently. rf = Soviets were in fast coaching him 

surreptitipusly at this time ze some ulterior pafpose » it is most 

saprobable; thet they would hake advised him to oein a discharge 

under suck circumstances merely in order to gain diree months’ time 

which cool not have been parfiularly valuable 8 anyone. The 

sreutulent discharge not only got Oswald in deep Zrowle with the 
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Marine — eventually regived a cishonorebl gies scharee from 

the ReskIye --but what was ale obviously morally Bttensive and 

potentiallysvery unpopular was fut he deserted hi Down mother when 

she was ack, unemployed and baty in need of tena help. Both 

actions coudla only detract troofivhatever usefulnesie might have 

for the Sovgets after his defecion, either as a prBpagenaist: or 

eas & potentGel secret agent. 
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Oprala errived in pela on October 10,8 51959, probably 

too late inate evening be havegannlied for a visa Se the Russian» 

Consulate aif that ctr, The Benidity with which mS made connec- 

tions Reese his entire snip shows that he vested no time in 

reaching ig goal, sian and ie therefore probably applied for 

a visa as egy as possitid on Monday tober 12. iis visa was 

issued on ofjoter 14, cod or one 5 visit gala USSR. He 

left Helsing on & train & scow on thegLsth. 

vi Department of State has advised the cfpmt.ssion that in 

1959 it usually took American +Birists in Helsinki q week or two to 

C 2g 
obtein a wid Other sntomafion supplied by the department 

indicates oe the normal ‘waitigg period for the pest five years 

has been a eek or less and that it has always vartga frequently 
< 
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and widely, yi one reliably eqptimned instance in es of a visa 
30 

being routaily issued in less Gen 24 hours. mécentrel 
3 

intelli gencesAgency has informedsthe Commission e 6 3 

7 information obtaiied from the Depertuaat of State 

and the cential Intelligence Ageicy suggests that oggeats two-day 

wait for a aise was shorter naususl but not vero the range of 

normality. de is impossible to zo more than cpeculge about the 

significancgot this fact. If Ge prompt issuance & Oswald's 

ue
 

visa was notmerely the result o£ a chance rastatiogfitn the normal 
s 

procedures, at might mean only Eat Oswald was unusdilly urgent in 

his cenanis Se requests that nis wise be issued progistly. or 

Oswald migh{have made known vo ae Soviet Enbassy 2 Helsinki his . 

strong sympathy with the Commniist cause and his inténtion to 

defert, wt most probably would have expedited nif application. 

Oswald imsdat claimed thal 8 out of the ordinary 

to the russian Consulate a a the officials at 
S = 

the fread Embassy in MER on Oc 31, when kg appeared 

there in on Sattempt to renounce eee citizenship, mat he had 

= 
said nothing-to the Russians abgut defecting until ie arrived 

in Moscow. Z In the absence of any more probative eiidence . 

S 

the Coumi ssin finds nothing incthe circumstances of Oswald's 

entry into be Soviet Union sgh indicates that neSves at the 
< 

time, ‘and continued to be, an peut of the USSR. 
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i ircumstances of Oswald's Defection 

ae to ResideSce in the USSR 
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Aihost three months ofiapsed from the tinegihen lee Harvey 

Oswald errifea in Moscow until ee left that city tocteke up residence 

eR
 

- Minsk. €he Commission has oBtempted to reconsteiet the events of 

no
 

those monthfp but much confustog exists. Oswald's Bistort Diary, 

even ossumis that he intended Bt to be a bestealiyeruthn record, 
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is not a gos guide to the detepis of what cooured Most of the Di 

entries forgthis period must have been filled in a later time, 

possibly migh later, and Oswaldscens not to have erica seats Boe 

accuracy ofzaates and even pened The most reliebig information 
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comes fron he records of the Mericen Embassy in Bocow, the testimong; 

of some of = officials there Ban the notes of oS newspaper reported, 

Miss Aline Ubeby and Mass Priscilla Johnson, who itherviewed Oswald 

during tnieipertod, onwgi's brothe mother, who at this time 
=e 

were both sgpsaine in ed upon Por some relatively, 

Tu
 

minor inforiation, Othe been proygded by the Soviet 

Union, but in no instance does he Commission rest Sts conclusion 
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solely on gyuch material or any BE Oswald's writings, 

Cc > g. 

Zz @ > 
“TE g 

< 

33 Aus material, of course » might have been Xabricated to mislead 

the C ssion. At the present time, espionage, counter-esplonags’ 

and most other highly secret agbivities for the Sogiet Usbn are handled 
by the Camigtiee 3 for State Secuity, better known by ite eet “Kcs.* 

Continued 
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Some sight oo what was probably happening behind ths scenes has 

a ° 

been shed oy the Central Intel ti gence Agency's daténon the normal 

@ 5 = 

practices ead procedures of th Russian euthorities<in handling 
Q . es] 

ip
s 

9 pmericen defectors. 

g pe es) 
fhe following is a capsule outline’ of thnajor events 
Q Oo Q 

as the Commission believes thexLoceurred: = 

@ Q 

Date 3 5 Event 2 & 
< 2 m 

October 16571959 Oswal@,arrived in Moscow from Helsinki. On 

= this game day he told his@intourist guide, 

3 Rima Shirokova, that he waited to become a 

2 Russigh citizen. He did not notify the 

go Amerigan Eubassy in Mosco# of his arrival. 

ll ct. a 

October 2251959 When {1d by the Soviet officials that he 

— couldgnot become a citizef} and must leave 

oO Moscog within two hours, Gswald slashed his 

3 wrist Sin an attempt to coimit suicide. 

Q 
—e 

— , S 
- 8 

33 (Cont {aued ) The KGB was:rormerly a part of $he Ministry for 

Internal Affairs (MVD which during the Stalin era and shortly > 

thereaftercwas directed Ry ‘ ae After She death of Stalin,> 

Beria trieS to make nator of ths.Soviet State but @ 

was thvart6éa in the attempimeudstine put to deagh. Probably in &- 

reaction t@his attempt ghd the KGBQas a means to seizée 

total power, the two orgpiza separated gnd reorganized. oa 

MVD since $960 has been é1 S Bt least techrically, as a natio 

agency, en@ its functions divided among the republics of the Soviet < 

Union. These functions are geferally the administgation of Soviet < 

industry amd other internal affeirs. The KGB was Semoved from the & 

jurisdictii of any single indjyidual and placed ugder the direction 

of a committee made up of men gerving in the Presidium, the highest & 

legislativesand governing grouppin the Soviet State. Throughout this © 

section of ‘the report the Soviet secret police andsSoviet espionage 

counter-espionage forces will fe referred to as th& “KGB.” Oswald hime, 

sel? used the term “MVD" when $e meant the secret Golice. This referefce 

will therergre be used occasionally in the report Yith the meaning Oswald 

gave it, whgn we are quoting nim. Finally, the Cogmission itself willg 

make a feweferences to the in its correct seRse, that is, as 

ministry wee cousibte for inte = administration of the Soviet Union. 
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November 13 2.1959 
(or slightls earlier) 

= 

November 17 u73959 
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that there & no evidence that Geveld at this time Evteblished any . 

relattonshi ith the Soviet ungpa beyond what is oBparent The 

ctremstenegy of the alleged "oGicte” attempt inticate that Oswald 

was in fact Zi cooureged by his Sception by the soviet authorities, 

and certainly tend to refute agg ae that the “suici was 
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after examination of e* events the coh ston has concl 

Z ~) 
ped] < 

co a. 
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Z Event = 

g rs) 

Hospitaa in Moscow and treated for a self- 
Oswald“was confined to the Botkinskaya 

pa, wound on the lef Ste 

Oswald appeared at the sneygcan Embassy in 
Moscow announced that be wanted to give 
up his rican citizenshifpvand become a 
citizem of Soviet Russia. was interviewed 
and then told to come back*tater if he wanted 
to carry out a formal zenupciation of 
oltisership. . s 

Oswald Sever reappeared, be he wrote the 
Enbass® a letter on this date again stating 
that h& wanted to renounce Os American 
chtizemett be a 

Oswald & was interviewed by Miss Aline Mosby 
of Unita Press Internatiowal. 

Gawuias yas interviewed by Ess Priscilla 
Johnso&:of the North Ameriéan Newspaper 
Allians on November 15. She also saw. 
him bry two days later = 

Oswald was finally interned by the Soviet 
t+ he could five indefinitely 

Net he had Been assigned to 
also told tkat his applica- 

ton for cit zenship had n&& been granted 
Dat that it might be caaie—-a in the future. 
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a “cover" Ho conceal the fact Saat he was being tifoctrinated by 

the soviet prior to his appedrance at the nertodé Embassy 

Oswald's appearance and representations at the nile, when he 

sought to Sxpatriate himself, Sire completely consigtent with his 

character Bod do not reveal a unusual "coaching hy Soviet 

euthoritigf. Finally, the viafng and ctreumstanais of Oswald's 

admission Se residence in the gost are not eng any regard 

which — that Oswald at Che time was a om agent. 

3 
le The “Sdicide” abtcrt 
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Ai though it can neve be determined condiusively whether 
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Oswald intGndea to commit eusete, there is airectBevidence which 

indicates Boat the attempt wagiputhentic. The “autigbsy performed on 
2 5 = 

Oswald ante his death showed that he in fact did Rave a scar on his 

‘(
LO

IO
SN

LI
) 

$9
72

81
S 

p
o
u
u
y
 

dy
) 

JO
 
ME
T 

1Y
sL

IA
do

d 
ay

} 
Jo
 
su
oi
st
Ao
id
 

as
n 

JI
ej
 
94
) 

Jo
pu

y)
 

. uo} . 

left wristGend thet it vag™ BBL which couldthave been caused bye 
oO 2 = 7 

@ suicide atom The, —— from theZBotkinskaya Hospital: 
ge 

in Moscow, Shurni hed by She 

that he wed treated there for s self-inflicted wie on the left cota 
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The informtion contained in these records is complately consistent with 

the facts Siectosed by the eutebsy examination of Gevela's wrist. 
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Gprata's character abies not seem inconsigtent with a suicides 
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or tes gneduteite attempt. vgrine Oswald has tesQitica to the Com s8i0n 

that she obgerved such @ scar es her husband and eked him about it. 
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= him “very angry, * she says, and hepvoided giving her 

43 

a reply.@ He never told her East he had attempted suicide.  Oswal 

brother Bobert says that he fever observed the See end that his 

brother fever mentioned anytiing about suicide gun Lee Oswald 

at the oie of 20 was a tenseg overly dramatic, ogetusel person who | 

might wf that his entire Eire was hopeless vipa his effort to ] 

ally inset with the communist cause was unsuccessful. Oswald's 4 

charactes is also const stent keeping the suftide attempt secret 
= 

Many witesses who testitiediito the Commission ugye ebserved that hee: 

pe
 

was not “open™ or trusting person, had tendengies toward errogance, 
p) 

and was Sot the kind of man Re would readily adit weaknesses. 

Once he Gecided to return tothe United States, Devel had en 

ssacesonll reason to keep ce attempt secret, scene no one would 

Fwald's cnafecter all point 

towards Be fact that a could have been exthente. 

ie is difficult toSfit the facts of be suicide attempt 

a coherefi pattern of Sovietainenired conduct, agsimed to provide as 

“cover” Bs some sort of bras Ss eatiwashing or indoctrination procedure. 

5 Q. 

= :] 8 

‘ contiary to popular beliGf the Soviet techniques in brainw 
i.e.gmanipulation of thiight and conduct, <= probably not more 

:  ‘ancedthan those known to Smerican ecientistss: 
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The "fact" Bhat Oswald attenptel to commit suicide fos not disclosed 

until four fees later, when 2g Historic Diary wes(ound emong his 

effects after the assassinations: If the KGB made ¥ the incident in 

order to diGert suspicion from Sheir intensive coaching of Oswald, it 

would seem Saat he would havé vies instructed to ee at least some 

hint to thefimbessy officials of October 31 that nethed been confined 

in a hospitht for a veek or in gine manner to et tp mov thet the 
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sixteen anys since he had come So Moscow had been cent doing something? 

other than getting with Soviet Sersctats There Lebo point in making c 

up an elibifiend then not using ze But the ofticidts at the Enbassy 

who saw Oswald received not tise Baltgntest hint thetz he had ever been 

given neaiG treatment of any Zina. Moreover, 2 the KGB intended 

to use the gileged suicide ctaint to explain why Gewald took so long 

to appear 8 the American a it would have structed Oswald 
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to "confiad? in his mets Soule xr close refbtion, in order to 

create nore "evidence" +e ttempt wade real, and to 

increase 8B chances she tely pecans known to american? 

. ° a 

counter-infelligence. c 5 = 

5 @ = 

a 
2. oavaiall Conduct at the American Embassy 3. so) 

Z o = a 
=< = 
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geval appeared at os American Snbesey m October 31, artery 

his reese tron the potiinakage Hospital. This vs the. first indiestZon 
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that the gricen Government bE that Oswald was in Russias He had 
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reported to She Consulate in Mogfow when he arrived jes a tourist 
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Uae his arrival he was taken to the orig of Richard E. 

Snyder, therfisecond Secretary ofthe Embassy. He babiea his passport 

to Snyder A said that he venti to renounce his effete citizenship. 

The paseport@hed black ink ane over the lines vite should have 

carried his Sone eddress in the Gnitea States, renting this portion 

of the docugint unreadable. He piso gave Snyder a Biaturitten state- 

rent that aguas that he wishes to “dissolve™ his oertoas citizensht: 

and affirm ids allegiance to thé Soviet Union. che EI has confirmed 

that this statement is in Oswald handwriting, ail Snyder bes 

testified that the letter's Parges are consistent Bun the way Oswald 

talked ana Gnaucted himself auing the October 31 fiterview end in 

1961, when Styder dealt with him egain. Oswald sdtomea Snyder that 
oO p= 

he had been @ radar operatgr in the Corps and that he hed 
on a 
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He intinated thet he might know antietheing of special interest. Before 

the inter was over, Snyder a persuaded Oswald bo disclose his 

home eaasesezin Fort Worth, Texs, and the name of is mother there, 

despite the Pact that the black gi on the passport aid these facts, 

by telling ib that he could notyettect an expetrisigon unless he gave 

this intovantion. Oswald was ta that he would neg to file a formal 
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renuneiatio® if he wanted to at up his cstizeneht This he 

never did, githoush ina detter” Saatea November 3, 2659 which he sub- 

sequently — to the Bubaey again requested vat his American 

citizenshipibe revoked and protésted Snyder's rsh to accept his 

attempt to fpmounce on October a. S 
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Be]
 
1Y
S1
IA
do
d 

dy
) 

JO
 
sU
OI
SI
AO
!d
 

9s
N 

Je
y 

OY
) 

JO
pU
L)
 

Communist Geological argmentsgind attitudes, saviey, another Embassy © é 

official, sn Ae McVickar, endSPrisci lle Johnson, p neweparer reporters 

all speculated at the time tat pavela might have rffeived some sdeclogirel 

y
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snstruction®#rea Soviet esttorsfies. Oswald's stroll ideological notin 

tion and nis familiarity with os "Communist line" oe exguments and ; 

attitudes, Byvever, are pean easily explained as the result 

of his avia Send long-practiced species habits. Oswald's manner of 

arguing canffiniet logic, noreove?, is more consistegt with his having 

read Communit writings of} with his nadiing been coached. 

Oswald's arbicents were 

sw) 
more like sqhieone with Lind tea formal 

s and coukiea, in general, 

ation whogread Communist 

literature Btnout guidance or cc than é man who was 

carefully sieructed on what he should says A ‘teacher from the KGB 
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would obey have tried to infil a more coherenf and persuasive 
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Oswald's knowledge of he rules of venunetytion of 

gs 

citizenship observed by both Bapasey officials, coud readily 
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have been agPived from his own Feding and study. gue indication 

that this “6 the case is — by comparing taforaa note . 

Oswald hands Snyder and his leffer of November 3 a the provisions 

of Section 4.0 of the Imi gration and Nationality Act, the statute 

which sets Sat the procedures r& giving up one's cfiteenthtp. The 

phrases oswaa chose both in ng tetter and the nobgread like an 

uneducated srsoo 8 version of ist the statute provided. Oswald 
> 

seemed to beltrying to use tured out = the four wep set out in the 

statute to Serenier his eitizeduip.. As it turned out, he was not 

successful een any of them. A 
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mg most persuasive efience that Oswald‘ e conduct was 

not corefulg coached by pack ‘agents are some of Bs statements 

already whe eeted toas 

tell the soviet Goverment all *@at he. knew about “ job. in radar 

as a Marine If the Russians wéitea Oswald to be cagen not to 

expatriate wipeate, sia het fhe Sma eventually retin to the 

United state as an agent, certegnly they would not Hare advised 

him to make ra statement like tai. Even if it did Bt block his 
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in cctest by Soviet agents tis to explain why 8 would ever have Ben 

instruct to come 60 dengergisly close to the ekpatriation line. 

Richard Ep Snyder, who interdlevea Oswald on octgher 31 testified 
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would nip carried through a ormal--end therefor Re effective 
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renuneiatgon of his dnericen {tizenshtp tomeciafpay. If Snyder's 
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assessneiit of Oswald's tntenffons is accurate, :Geomletely refutes 

the sugedtion that Oswald vé being coached not do renounce his 
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citizenship. Certainly, as Eactector Oswala costa have considerebl& 

propaganda value nao ; y of nearly Sopetricting hinseli 

In fact, Qsvala's "on actions & regard to renouncing 

fo} ge 
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e @ his eitidgushtp may na detracted his propaganda impact. His © 
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vecillstia on this sesue was sO — that its wes observed by one 
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of the reporters, Priscilla Johnson. 
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in Moscow vipre he might reset or otherwise revel its secret 

procedures. According to ovals Historic Diary a the documents 

furnished “ the Commission by Ge Soviet covernme Oswald was not 

y
s
i
A
d
o
s
 

oy
} 

Jo
 
su
or
st
Ad
ud
 

9s
n 

Je
y 

oy
) 

J
o
p
u
~
 

told that ng had been accepted 2 a resident of the-Boviet Union until. 

ebout TanusSy 4, 1960. A closdjexanination of all = available evidede 

leads to oF conclusion that te, Russians handled Gavel no differently” 

than they handled other sorted defectorse E 
2 o 

ber) 

THe agency with primary responsibility tat examining all 
ae 

n 
0 

defectors Setving in Russia ithe KGB, and Oswalévas presumably 

brought to Bt attention as cog as he made known Se intention to | 

defect. 18959, at least, visually all Intouri stpguides were KGB 

agents or sBromante, and we cexr assume that this Gs the case with 

Oswald's s eufae, Rima 's Historie Diary notes, 
, 5 os) 

she informeg her superior?! 

om Oo. 
draft his igtter to the Supreme Sovie 

) defect Soa helped him 

n October 1 asking for Soviet 

etttoenshtes The KGB likely “e use of the time rovidea by Oswald's 

waiting in Rosco to learn as nich as they could abut him through 

his guide SB through virtuallygeveryone else at 2d Hotel Berlin ; 

where he “of staying, in an attsit to assess his rgssible usefulness 

z 35 
to the Soviet Union as a defectgr. 
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is certain that oad was still in Meeow at least 

until Noveiiber 17, when he was Seen for the last be by Priscilla 

Johnsone had told her two Sys earlier that he "Bea been advised 
ie) 

by a soviet. official that a sedjeion had already +e made that he 

ajo
 

could remaia sndetinicely in tp Soviet Union. osgla had told 

ou
 

Aline Mosby the seme thing wherB.she interviewed niParout a week 

earlier. Hovever, his own Ding entry for this pefiot relates that 

he had beenminforned that he cama 2 remain in the sHiet Union “until 

some rotutif is found with wi to do with m." ‘Be “solution” of 

course, coe have been to reset him and send him Back to the United 

_ States, and Devald himself mistZhave realized that a Promise that he 

could stay hich was qualified go mts manner was sey no Prom” 

at all. ost always i2ked tok anpear important =e successful, 

so it seemscpore consistent itt his character to Biseve the more 

> 
‘9 
av) 
Ei 
zm 
Lo) 
H 
d 

be 

pessimisticassessment her than nidimblic statements 

to the repogters. In let his > brother 

apparently Zon Moscow aBate as xr part % December, 

Oswald sataStnet he was See aes than a month ered he saw Johnson 
Ss. 

and ee to be acceptedzanl would be levi Moscow soon. 
ies) 

These lettess have been cxeninelf and give every tutfpetton of being . 

authentic, Se the Commission cannot quite prove tt they are, and 

the late Dasesiher date must be er only as "pefbeble.” 
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Ke} 
Tyerefore, the evidend is solid that Cowes d waited at 

Pp 

least a month (from October 16 & November 17), it a probable that 

he waited o@r two months (trom Betober 16 to late Beenber) and he 

may have wafhed almost three noaths (from October Oats January 4) 

before being accepted for pernaiat residence in me. Asked to: 

comment upotk the length of this Period, the Centred Sintetigence 
‘. 
— 

Agency has dvised the Commi ssi as follows: my 
4 

S Oswald said nat he asked for Soviet F sttzenshty 
ao 16 October 1959. Abcording to his diefy, he received 
We @ month later that he could stay in USSR pending 

position of his refiest, but it was another month and 
ashalf before he was even his stateless Fscport. 

= when compared tosfive other aefectorpases, this 
pecedure seems unexcéptional. Two defecfers from 
UspArmiy intelligence Bits in West German appear to 
hgve been given citizefship immediately, both had 
prior KGB connectionsfand fled as a resulg'of Arny 
scurity checks. Of fhe other three casep, one was 

accepted after not more lies five weeks ami given a 
stateless Passpex tae pte at about the same time. 
The second was diately re 
£& a while as tye subsequs 
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hy equest fox citizenship 
The thir@'was allowed 

enship reafiest, but 

aliost two months eGore he was tofa that he 
h@i been accepted. Although the Soviet Ministry of 

roves. Affairs soon efter told the US EnBassy that 
was a Soviet citizGh, he did not receife his 

aeument until five of six months after ipitial 
application. We know$f only one case inGvhich 
aw.American asked forfSoviet citizenship Fut did 
net take up residenceSin the USSR. In thgt instance, 

f@merican changed his mind and voluntaFily returned 

tine United States fess than threg, weeks, after he 
nea requested Soviet Gitizenship. 
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# Department of St at& has commented as f@ilows: 

ee 

= The files of the —— of State yéflect 
the fact that Oswald frst applied for permission 
togremain in Russia pefmanently, or at leagt for a 
lof period, when he arived in Moscow, that 
he Sbtained pommlssiony remain within aes two 

mofihs. Q 
— 
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> 
: Ae Is the fact tRat he obtained permtssion 

tozstay within this peGiod of time usual? 
< na x 

AnSwer - Our informati§m indicates that a fyo months 
waiting period is not musual. In the casg:of Robert 

WeBster the Supreme So Set decided within months 
cose, Soviet citizenghip and he was thergafter, of 
course, permitted to SEY. 

us
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Ss Be Can you tell Ss what the normal pfocedures 
are under similar ci ana 

ZO
90
€ 

on 
Anfver - It is impossi fle for us to state any “normal" 
pré&tedurese The Sovie& Government never licizes 
th& proceedings in thefe cases or the reas@hs for its 
acfion. Furthermore, it is, of course, exfremely . 
unfgual for an Ame itizen to defect. 20 
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TS, independently verifiable facts of Oswaee's life in 

> 
Minsk are eter neutral or tendSto discredit any notes that 

he was beta as a@ ruturcthgent of the Soviet {nion. This 

P 
is; naturally the portion of Osfala's life concerntge which the 

least is iota. The primary coisiees of information Gre Oswald's 

own westingsTand the testimony of Marina Oswald. © 
e) 

Itais established beyond doubt that Osvalé-vas in fact 

a 
located in te City of Minsk on gt least two, wiaeniZseperated 

= 

occasions. ¥ coincidence the Cami ssion has cubase two 

photographs % which Oswald appctirs which were teeisy American 

tourists in Bins in August 196 They have testi that they 

did not. imnow Sho Oswald was at ‘the time except that Be spoke English 
un > 

was an ierican. TaRpaattion, Oswald and they thekefore as 

> 
‘J 
Ae) 
13 
Zz 
0 
H 
~~ 

ny a7) 
was noticed By a studen\ O was traveping with the Baiversity of 

Michigan ban® on a tour o included Mind, in the 
n 52 

Spring of 1980. Oswald frequeRtly telephoned and Corresponded 

with the sneFican Enbassy in Mostow from Minsk, weve letters from 

Minsk to nisStantly in the vaiteg States and, after & returned to 

the United Stites » conversed cbod the city with RusSien-born American 

citizens shor familiar with &. Oswald and his dite have many 

bo
o 

E Photographs fren of themselves which show Minsk back 
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ih Q B Marina is fenidter with the city. géore importently, 

intelligence Bs been able to independently verify sid ochstence, 

in Minsk, of sey of the acquaintdéees of Oswald and ids wife which 

they said theyStmnew there. The veka of thn evidenogg therefore, 

indicates thatEpsvela lived in Marib during his residence in the 
= > < 

Soviet Union. © 5 ml 
3 0 g : 

onan ge was accepted as é resident alien in The Soviet 
6 

Union, Oswald Gs given considerah’ benefits which or Russian 
‘o) 

citizens in his  yonision in society did not have. muepevidenee does 

not indicate, iBvever, that these Boots were eatel for the 

specific pons of iadartag him t& serve the Soviet state as some 

sort of toretetfagent, Marina onda testified that Bis standard 

practice in tha,Soviet Union for ‘Aiagricane and other sffeten a ae 

from countries Been high standards “2 ste to be ' "subsidized. " 
“Z9T 

AgSofy has cont ifnea this tect In other 
: ° 

words, it is os Sow 

The Central ratéiti gence 

“anee the decisifn has been 

made that it isin their nati@ee eeestito admit a eBreten defector, 

to make his ity easy and pleasant wpough so that he wi not become 

disillusioned oma return to his native country, at leas§ tor 
Q 

materialistic rgesons. 
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It cna also be noted at if it were not “eg Oswald's 

Diary and other Zersonal writings weve at this time fare no 

nn 
knowledge that 8 had ever received 2 large initial eran and monthly 
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subsidieg thereafter from + "Red Cross." The Gustorie Diary 

recites Saat after Oswald “g informed that’ he guna remain in the 
Soviet Ugion and was being tout to Minsk, he wale given 5000 rubles 

= 
by the ea Cross, svsvs forzexpenses” the equi ent then of about: 

le
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ns
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or
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$500. “ used 2200 rubles g pay his hotel wk which by this tims 

had canal up toa considerate sum, and snothex G50 rubles to purchase 

a train Sictet. With the bance of slightly of 2500 rubles, ooviga 

felt, acgorting to the Dierys like a rich man. ie “rent-free ever tgent" 

promisedz0svald in Minsk by Be "Mayor" never = iaaaneeaee but eve nigelly, 

about a Ronth. and a half rate, Oswald did recede a@ very pleasant 6 

Soviet sguaterds) apartment Sor which he was segjisea to pay only 

ut
ho
ri
ze
d'
p 

60 ries a month, which oni considered malmdpt rent-free." 

r= 

televisign sets. 

a) 

an FBI esentati 

the tsi product. The ny ranged from 700 ss 900 rubles a months 

depending upon the amount of Gore he personally & his shop generally 

uc
 

turned os (we are not sure wich). According te his wife, this rat 

of pay wi very good. Naringosvela, who had resgived specialized 

training nd who seems to aig held a more resporbible job, was 
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employed as a pharmacist and aeceived a salary of 0 rubles per 

< 
month. Nofpover, she testifies that she knew of auce doctors 

4n the sovgrt Union who receivge less than 700 rifies per month. 

Marina vesfitied that Oswald ia not receive cxvtios more than 

did otheregin the aia doing. similar easel se explains the 

relativelychigh monthly compengetion by saying tag plecework rates 

eeoughot te Soviet Union nae generally grown ot of line with 

compensetia for other jobs, a that certain profgssional groups 
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> 
are getting considerably less Pnen their training tend responsibilities: 

nH } 

vould ordtflarily entitle them fo. a 3 

fa addition to his Glary Oswald resulay received from tne 

"Red cross 700 rubles per —s Oswald's pepe recite that the 2 ~ 

Red Cross Bostay was terminated as soon as the séviets learned that : 

he was po Sager happy Apwertied. to retiira to the United S : 

States, 1.-, pres as soon a g wrote the Bercen Enbassy in 3 - 

Moscow in ‘Eebruary 1981 Isking cnet be permitted to return. 1} “ 

Oswald's Estinony confirms this; ‘she says when st@ knew Oswald he nok 

© = < 

° 

Savings eqgumlated in the norte when he had beerfreceiving it. 

Since she a and married ove in March and Agee of 1961, respectiiély, 

her testi is consistent vig his records. tadivel paying job, a 

Sonvecly appiay, end the “almost rent-free" apartuigiat combined to give, 

Oswald visbalty all the noney-i needed. ‘The onl aia ioe recoded: 

in the drt Diary is that bere was "no place B spend the a 
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oBrala's membership 13 @ hunting club curing his life 

in the soni Union has been a Better of special. inferest to the 

Commission. oat least one Russigh Emigré has testisia that this 

is a cuspiefgus circumstance vegguse mone in the Soviet Union, 

is ee om own e gun for piasure. Marina ofvela has 

testified age she remembers heiSbusbend going nant fe only on 

one cccastoxBéurin the whole ‘ie of their oe However, 

Oswald appexéatly joined the gugelub in the sumer at 1960 and 

he aid not marry Marina until age 30, 1961, so reouse have 

been more acBive while he was gu a bachelor. osigia made no 

secret of nis membership in the Gunting club. He nBbeionea a, 
& 5 

on occasion fo friends after he ovate to the msl States, 

5 67 
it at some sagt in his Pook jar peratien, “The suective Pi 

0 ty 9 vic) 

and kept his“membership 3 gun Peet and huiing license 

2) 

with him unt¥l the day Suge also tomnsl one of the 

iS Jesuit seniugry in Alabama 
yal 

the summer ng returned to the United States, where commented ~ 

points of aigoussion in 

that pistol cand rifles were rovldaen to Soviet ciigiiens but 

Agency have Genined Oswald's chteun permit, club nfnbership card 

and hunting Hicense and given ag opinion that they tee to be 

authentic anh consistent with other information we bive about the 

a5 
Soviet Unions 
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included it in his correspondency with his brother Ebert, discussed 

that shotenis were permitted. Experts from the cengral Intelligence 

io
r 

th
e 

wo
rd
s 

on
 

it 
ma
y 

be
: 

re
pr
od
uc
ed
 

in 
an
y 

fo
rm
; 

us
ed
 
by
 
an
 
un
au
th
or
iz
ed
 
pe
rs
on
; 

or
 p

la
ce
d 

in
 
th
e 

co
ll
ec
ti
on
s 

of
 a

ny
 
in
st
it
ut
io
n 

or
 
in
di
vi
du
al
. 

7 
woh

 e
ee
me
nn
 

Se
re

” 

4 
X
I
C
N
a
d
d
d
v
 

—
"
 



no! > 1 
os) e oO 
7) S a. 
= 1@) n 

N 
= n o 
5 ~ = Pies . =) 

= 4 A 
3 & So 

i gs Ss 
= % “ 

Under normal Soviet tepianes for treinige agents it would 

du
 

be highly uitypical for Oswald 2 have received as Hittie treining as 

would have en the case if all he received was tnelipumber of hours he 

2 3 
might have gpent with his gun cHib. Normal contonal and sabotage 
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& 
training in. are Soviet Union is Fntensive, full-time; and usually carri 

at 
on for years So far as the ami ssion has been ee. -to discover, 

Oswald only Sent hunting on songihal dozen occasion’, usually for o 

rp
la

ce
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in
 
th
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a day or di Furthermore, if nfrina Oswald is seria the truth in 

saying that Sswala went hunting a only one occasion after their married, ’ 

this fact seins inconsistent vig these trips metne ices as @ cover tor? 

training as FA subversive agent. me KGB smi more Bikely have (cei 
N 

Oswald more ‘Guan once during tneEentire 13 months ri@ore he left Russia5 
Pa 

for the Unitga States. Moreovers the CIA has sntonfla the Commission 3 
= 
= 

that it is i possession of consisietalle informatonon the location an 

secret SovicE training Yisfitutions a that it ie of no such instite 
2 53 -_ Le n 

tion in or ngar Minsk the Qswald was theSe. 

E S 5 
) re 2 
Sswald's Departure from the Soviet Uniono 
x) rs = 
eS P| ES 

ofa aspects of Oswaki's relationship toSthe Soviet Union, 

Sp
 

the ee surrounding nf departure and retukn to the United 
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ed
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ed
 

States verreg the most careful Bttention. Examination by the Commissicg 

of the relevést facts reveals wg Oswald's coutactsiiith the American 

Enbassy refit an absence of "ofaching" by Soviet athorities. More- 

over, ‘the rh that he and his wite were permitted && lesve, although 
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certainly not a feequene aks does not = any extra- 

netivamnsintenventten by chedsoviets ‘to factlitgfe the return to 

the Unité States of a sovieg. agent. 5 
< 

Z On February 13, tN the American ib gSsy in Moscow receiiga 

on
s 

of
 a

ny
 

in
s 

a letter Strom Oswald postmarged Minsk, February, asking that he oe 

reodnttiga to the United staes. This was the see the Embassy net 

. heard trom or about him sincé Novenber 17, 1959 nen he was seen .: 
& 

Priscilig Johnson. ‘The reefing of Oswald's eines rent silence “6. 
3 

came ong a few days after te Department of stdte in Washington had: = 
5. 

forwarded a request to its Bscor Embassy on pefjuery 1, 1961, ey 
a=) 

satomnid the Embassy that GGrana'e mother was Serica about him, 8 
> ‘= 

rs) 
inquiring as to his wtareaigts and asking thafRhe get intouch << 

: a 
with nevit possible. The S2multeneity of the Se events is, so fae 

* 
as can we discovered iMcidence. Gvela's letter was 

S X 5 

= 2 8 
o a 

* ‘The Caimi ssion has been informed by,the Depaiment of StateS6 

end tHe Central Intelligegce Agency”! that thé request from 

Margueri%e Oswald went fromZashington to Moscorby sealed 
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fo
rm
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u 

thus th€{Russians could not Bave intercepted théimessage en route. 

The orfiSer of the Departmeiit of State who cerrig¢d the responsibili 

for such}matters has testifigd that the message wes not delivered 

to the : “on after it arz@ved in Moscow. 
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not designed to erry Oswald ‘to the Enbassy otGiciais. It 

starts out 5, falsely implying Bes he ned wttten eerlier letter 

that was nob answered, then si5 that he will ret to the United 

States onlyEit he can first “cdhie to some agreenenf on there being 

no legal charges brought ageing him, and ends vite reminder to 

the ofticigs at the Enbassy tigt they have a respipaibslity to do 

everything Shey cen to help ning since he is an sien citizen. 

Ge Embassy's respons to this letter waste invite Oswald 
Ne 

to come peiHonaliy to Moscow eaiscuss the matters pointing out that g 

some rathele complex questions er involved and os his presence ) 3 

would be required to iron them « os Oswald opjecti to the invitatio ng 

stating wah it was against Sogfet lew for him to Gera from Minsk sk 

Moscow witigut first sbbsiniug penkieston from the Pauthorities" and 

that he ned been info: prmission, if Fprented, would be 

g © officials wep hesitant even 

From Oswalgs first letter — late in June, he Fea the Department 
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of State Se at loggerheads os 3 whether he should Srevel to Moscow or 

- waiig the Department of Beate was clartevingZate position on 

this matter, Oswald appeared 12 Moscow on Saturdays July 8, 1961. 

Spvala's travel to MBscow without perni sion does not appe 

to stepttygecias treatment vg the Soviet Union. Commission 
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to comment. of whether other Anevgeans under similar Sexcunstensss 

na 
were able toto the same thing. Sinn answers of the Hepartment of 

= 
State, as with the Commission's specific questions, are as follow 

= 
Be=Could resident a normally tremel in this 
maiger without first opens such permission? 

or
ds
 

ANSWER - There ar@only a few Sectate nationals 
= now living in thes$oviet Union, TheyGinclude an 

Roman Catfiolic priest, an Ameyican 
Protestant ministe, a number of correspondents, 
some students and‘%echnical advisers €8 Soviet 

>, businesses. We kngw that the priest, ?the minister, 
the correspondentssand the students m est obtain 
permission from Sofiet authorities befgre teking 
any trips. The te€hnical advisers notify officials 
of their project b&fore they travel these 
officials personally inform the milits. 

_ 
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C. “If travel of this t¥pe was not freely tted, do 
youtbelieve that Oswaldcnormally would hav en apprehended 
dur the attempt or punished after the ei for traveling 
without permission? 

vi
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o 

> 
tg 
tg 
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y "oa = ANSWER - Bésq@fi on the tnBbrnstion we néye, we 
P Osvaldewent to Moscow without 

to _the e 

7 average foreign meatient. He was a defector 
‘ofrom a foreign couttry and the bearer 4 a 
eSoviet internal “stgteless®™ passport .°G e 
during the time whey he was contemplatig the 
Svisit to Moscow to Bome to the car: . 

Phe Soviet sathoritess probably knew deck Oswald's 
Strip even if he didQnot obtain advance -Sermission, 
Ssince in most instegices the Soviet rilifie guards 
<at the Eubassy ask for the documents ofcunidentified 

“ ypersons entering the Exbassy grounds. e 

American cttizentino, with her peri gan citizen 
usband, went to ths, Soviet Union to live permanently 

Mand is now trying t& obtain permission E>) leave, 
“{nformed the Embass¥ that she had been —— for not 
<getting permission £o go from Odessa toGMoscow on a 

recent trip to visi the Embassy. 
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BD. Even if such travel did not have to be authorized, a 

Seo you have any infpruation or observeyions regarding __- 
a.the practicality o% such travel by Sovigt citizens or 

© persons in Oswald's status? 6B 
° - — 

ANSWER - It ig impossible to genc¥elize in this 

_ Brea. We undérstand from interrogations of former 

residents in €he Soviet Union whoZyere considered 

_"stateless™ bE Soviet authoritiesthat they were ~— 

not permitted So leave the town were they resided 

without permission of the police.) In requesting 

such permission they were req! to fill out a 

questionnaireygiving the reason travel, length 

of stay, addrgsses of individualsCto be visited, 

Btc. S) 5 

Notwithstandime these requirementZ, we know that 

at least one tetateless™ person often traveled 

without permigsion of the authorities and stated 

that police stationed at railroadtbtetions 

usually spotcKécked the identificetion papers of 

every tenth tYaveler, but that itoyas an easy 

matter to avoid such checks. » she stated 

that persons Who were caught evadgng the registre~ 

tion requireméhits were returned tetheir home towns 

by the police and sentenced to shert jail terms and 

2 Se enges were more @evere for repeateds 
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OSWALD eof Minsk to Mosqjw and return 

in July 1961 would normally have Sequired prior 

authorization.: Bearers of a Sovi “passport for 

foreigners" (a na zhitelstvo v SsSR dlya 

innostrantsa)-Sre required to obtgin travel 

authorization-grom the Visa and R stration 

Department (ey (or Passport Registration 

Department (PRD) in smaller townsfif they 

desire to leave the city (or oblast) where they 

are domiciled This seme requirement is believed 

to apply to péfsons, such as OSWALD, holding Soviet 

“stateless pagsports” (vid na zhitelstvo v SSR diya 

bez grazhdens xa). E 
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The practicality Be even myneuthorizal” travel =~ > a a 

was demonstrated-ty events related p¥Bruce -— -.----- . 

DAVIS, a United eae citizen who défected ~ 
from his US Army “anit in Germany on W August 

1960, and subsequsntly was sent to v to 

study. After higsrepatriation in 19 » DAVIS 

told US authorities that he had madepé total 

of seven unauthorized trips from Kie@ during 

the 1961-1963 pertod. One of these tips was 

a flight to Moscd} on 1 May 1961, onky two 
months before OSWALD'S flight. DAVIHwas 

apprehended on two of his seven trips and 

was returned to Kiev each time, the cond 

time under escorta On poth occasion he was 

merely reprimandeG by the deputy chi S. the 

institute at whidh he was studying. 
Marina had a Soviet citizen's inter — 

there would have Been no restriction} against 

her making the trip to Moscow. a 

n Oswald arrived e the Embassy in as he contacted 
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foro) 
apparent Yy suggested B Oswald that he 

a Nn 

if) : i=) “3 

bring his ve with though Sate has testifiid that he has no 
S 

independent % Gecoliection of making this suggestion Marina Oswald 

therefore rene to Moscow from Mihok on Sunday, and Sela returned to 

as 

the Eubassysyor a conference ne Snyder, on Monday, 9 Sraly 10, in 

accord witheSnyder' S invitations Primarily on the esis of the 

Monday intefiriew, the American Bbassy concluded is Oswald had 

not expatrigted himself.” On ti basis.of this tentative decision, — 

é > : 

* The Postel and legal basis e this decision is St forth and 

- evaluatefiin Appendix £ £at pp. to 
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que to expii in September “36 and Oswald was “infGmed that its a 

renewal vous depend upon the iBtinate decision on Be expatriation. 

The uitinatg decision on the edfotrtetion was saree to Oswald, 

and his nev passport was sseuedsin May 1962, just sa he and 

his family Geperted for the Untied States. althougd there were 

some pei problems shead torts wife's somscaffon to be admitted ° 

as & none immigrant, the vig American hurdle, Se expatriation 

issue, was fr all practical proses overcome on gay 10, 1961. ‘Then 

V
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S
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it was up Z the Soviet authorifies. 

record of any expat guidance by sori authorities is 

r= 

revealed ioswala's dealings wth the Department a State. For 

exemple, “f letters Oswala wrose from Minsk to ta Bibassy in Moscow 
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Depertnent sfficer who most eeguentiy dealt with geld when he bawants 

negotiatiops to return to the Biter States, Mr. néeherd E. Snyder, 
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guided or “agpisted ‘by -a-third Berty. On the coubrary, the 

“grrogent ao presmpeiois ects which Oswald aisgieyed inbis 

dealings wiip the Embassy from ea 1961 until sl 1962, when he 

finally sepdtved Russia, undoubSealy hindered his Gear's to teke 

himself eats femily back to Be United States. Sevier has 

testified vee although, as vasSuts duty, he made serimeere effort 

to treat ostala's application Se permission to vetarn objectively, 

Oswald's otEitule made this praGtically apaeees, 

Mina has testified poet she and Oswald Sate their intentions 

known to sofiet officials in Migek in May, even weir coming to voseok 

for a confegence. The Oswalds Spore sponience wits Embassy and 

the documents furnished by the fuscien Government ‘Show that Oswald 

made fomaigapplicetion to tne Bussten Government & July 15 ana his 

wife aid am July 18. | Presumably the greatest adBeicunty for the 

Russian autHorities Ww 

As it vortad out, as celled 8 the Soviet Wssrort office 

in Minsk orfipecenber 25; ? sia that cuthoity had been 

received tefsosue poth her and Ber husband's exit Sl sas. Obtaining 

the pemisajon of the Soviet cijerment to leave nai have ‘been 

facklitatete by a conference waigh Marina had, at nee own request, 

with a pigip mip official, probgy a Colonel Asenoi sometime in 

late 1961. < che has testified that she applied torte conference 

and believes that it was erent her because her ugele with whom - 
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“she had liv ef = Mine Berore he® marriage, Colonel Brusaxoy, was 

"gino @ Righ ip official. She e commented that ona tried to 

arrange such ia conference pinaert and was turned aor The Historic 

Diary and comfespontence with tof soerian Embassy . ot this time reflect -* 

that the Oswallds did not pick up Sheir exit visas imbattely On 

January 12, Be, Marine Oswald Rickea up her sovtetatt visa. It was 

eon December 1, 1582. The Oswalds digi not leave Russia 
(o) 

until June 12, but the additional delay was cause problems with 

marked valid 

the American Zoverment end by we birth of a child = February. 

Permission oft the Soviet authorities to leave, once Br, was never 

revoked. oniiua told the FBI sngfuly 1962, shortly Stter he returned 

to the United’states, thet he nag; been interviewed Pinte *yvD" twice, 

once ais First ceme to the sgiet Union and once just before he 

departed. a slip of pa 

occurrence ofthe seco xrview. 

Tavgstigation he timing 

‘obteining periission from the Soviet Goverment to Lege Russia end live 

csroustangs of the Oswalds' 

in the Uattedestates shows that i differed in no ai eratble manner 

from what vou ordinarily be expgeted. The Central Jovernigence Avenesy 

has informed She Commission that ‘Gormally a Soviet ndbional would not 

be permitted o emigrate if he mignt endanger Soviet ational security 

Once he went soroed. Possession & confidential infdmmstion, for 

example, would be an important cakegory of such “seoupity risks." 
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oswala's. pre-@parture interview s the "xvD" was progebly pert © of en 

to confidenti a information. verfja Oswald's reported interview with the 

MVD in Deceniée 1961, which was eenged at her seauei, probably served 

the seme purge. Our awareness & poth interviews dgrives entirely 

from oovela's at his wife's stetenents and letters g the American 

Embassy, vised affords addi tional evidence that the Ghterences carried 
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It Box the Soviet euthfrities at least 5 re months, from 

July 18, rsSigestil late Deceabers to grant cement for the Oswalds 

to leave. wage asked to comment on the alleged rapedity of the Oswalds 

departure, wae Department of stats advised the coant ton: 

be 
weoz In the imedtate: Satara period there sere about 

fifteen marriages in which the wife had been waiting 

forvmany years IDgranse At permit. r the 

death of Staliy Soviet Gayermment s a disposi- 

tiog to set acey TD the sumer af 1953 
perfission was\gifen for all (OF this group Gf Soviet 

: their American Stizen 

husBands to the Oafted sta 

Son this group was gfsen permission to Sve the 

SovEet Union, there havs been from time to- Sime 

marriages in the Soviet2Union of American egtizens and 

Sovfet citizens. With Ene exception, it iscour under- 

stemding that all of thg Soviet citizens involved have 

peea given permission t@ emigrate to the United States 

aftSr waiting periods wich were, in some ¢gses from 

vee to six nonths endzin others much longér. 

It Goes not appear to ie that Mrs. Oswalda' soviet 
visa application. fs acted upon with gnusual 
tys 
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of American Si tizens who received exit vinas. to deays the Soviet Union, a 
& Rs) 

where the apiroximate dates of the applications torn receipt of the 2 
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exit visas de aveileble. Fourfgen such cases fit Bese criteria. The 

Department Bints out that it ne aaa on the dates of applica- 
5 

tion and reint of Soviet exit sisas only on thoseases that are brought to 
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ll

 

its attentig by the persons coferned. A very cae reason for bringing 

a case to ag attention of the igpertaent is that + granting of the Bt 

visa by the Soviet Union has ved delayed, and the Ferican spouse thengfore 

seeks the assistance of his om overment. It tnebbrore eppears that 3 

the senpling data carry a aistiiet bias toward Leagtiy waiting periods. 

The data ak seem to bear out ie observation previbusly made by the 
D = 

Department & the effect that rok the death of Stalin it was virtuallg 

5 gS. g 
impossible for a Soviet 

S 

husband but-Shet sho 
2 

tions were Gentes and 

S 
cases Listed, six involve women + aio applied for oe after 1953, when > > 

an
 

the post-sBiin policy was in ofiect. The epiroxinge waiting Periods © S 

for these wees were, in a: order, 13 monthé, g, 8 ‘months, 6 montis, 

S 
’ 3 months, month, and 10 cayeee 
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seme correspondence Sith the American Dipessy while he was gun 

in Russia {pnd in wuts conversegions with friends i€ the United states > 
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efter. he reformed Oswald several times claimed et Marina had been 

subjected +E presoure by the somiet Government in = effort to induce 
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__—her-not tdenigrate. to the Unite States.-In the Embassy correspondex 

“Oswald cldinea that sats pres ‘had been so tntéace that she had woe 

hospitelingd for five days soe nervous exhaust Marina testiriea 
= 

that osvell was exaggerating end that no such roof tatssation or *nergpus 

cshmusttoil ever occurred. or dal she did testy that she was questioned 

on the natfer occasionally on etven to know tater government was Sot 

pleased wi her decision. zo) aunt and uncle sn Guinsk did not spealito 

her “for eelong time." The une was @ member oftithe MVD. - She also E 

says that he was dropped troig ber membership in Ebe Communist Youth ‘ 5 

organization (Kosomol) when a news of her visitabo the American manisy 

in Moscow geached that cvganiiltzan.”” A ctsent to took Russian 3 

lessons fifin her in Texas has Sestitiea that she Dhce referred to theo 

days when She pressure was appiiea as "a horriblefine.* 

about the Subject with his friends iz the United Sates efter he retugped,_ 
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Oswald seve mentio alleged gervous exhaustion and hospitalization, 

but he aidiinsist going palfveen made vexy rough for Marina.: 

Putting aside the differences of gree in the oni two versions 

of these Stents, it seems cle that they both naigtein that the soil 

authorities tried to cissuste.Yarina Oswald from a to the United : 

States. i is also snterestsig to note that the erlication of presspre 

on the —— is similer to é: Soviet srestnent at another recent 

defector oe left the Soviet Yaion to return to ‘tp United States. 

spe the basis of cul Se foregoing: evidere » and especially 

the Deperfgent of State data @ the waiting periods of other Soviet 
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"wives , the. Commission const ui that there was nogreason to believe 

that the Swvelas received unuguslly favorable tregiment in being permitted 

or assisted to leave the Sovist- ‘Union. 
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gen after the Oval reached the Unitedzstates in June of 

1962 they oe contact with tadcpoviet Bubassy in Wéshington, De Ce 

Soviet law ‘Bequired Marina Oswakd, as @ Soviet citigen living abroad, 

to remain 13 contact with her nition’ é Enbassy and Go file various 

papers occagionally. In 1963, ‘ere were further caatacts when the 

Oswalds cout permission to refurn to the Soviet Vion. The first 

~ such reques§ was a letter writen by Marina on Febsfuary 17, 1963. 

Ec
on
; 

or
 
pl
ac
ed
 

in
 
th

e 
co

ll
ec

ti
on

s-
of

 
an
y 

in
st

it
ut

io
n 

or
 
in

di
vi

du
al

. 

She wrote tit she wished to refirn to Russia but det her husband wo 

stay in Amefica because, “He igen American by net east." She was 

informed on March 8, 1963 that & would take from five to six months 

to process the application. sosetine before July Spevena asked to be 
105 

permitted tgoretura with viet Union aie available to 

the Commission what s to be 2 entire corsd@pontence between 

the osvelde Zona the Embassy ig the United Seates. This | 

material hag-been checked for codes and none has bese detected. 

Except for be last letter wate Oswald wrote to ag Soviet Eabassy 

after his tee to Mexico City, ‘hich will be csscuasha below, there 

is no nator which gives any fbecon for cuspictony 

ofeia's last letter ® the Soviet Bibess in Washington, D. 

was dated —— 9, 1963 and Bats as follows: . 
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<i =T=O-_“qp is isto infor you -of-recent--evergs ~gince °—--~ ---—--~——»;------ 

mySneetings with comrae Kostin in the Exhgssy Of the 

SoViet Union, Mexico City, Mexico. a 

2 [4 

> "TJ was unable to femain in Mexico iné¢éfinitely 

begause of my mexican #isa restrictions wiffch was for 

15<tlays only. I could@hot take a chance requesting a 

nef visa unless I usedzmy real name, 50 I Feturned to the 

Ungted States. gL ~ 

5 2 Z. 
2 "Ty had not plannég to contact the Somet embassy 

intMexico so they wereCunprepered, had I n able to reach 

thf Soviet Embassy infHavana as planned, the embassy there 

" yo@la have had time togcomplete our busing§s. 
Po 2 > 
& "oP course the soxiet embassy was nofiat fault, 

thfy were, as I say unprepared, the Cuban onsulate was 

guflty of a gross breath of regulations, [jam glad he has 

siace. been replaced. = > 
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"The Federal Burou: of Investigation ts not now 

inSerested in my activ$ties in the progreé¥ive organization 

(Fgir Play For Cuba Coymittee', of which fives secretary in. 

Ne# Orleans (state Lowsiana) since I no er reside in 

that state. However, the F.BI. has visit@d us here in 
at. Agent Jamg@s P. Hasty 

Po F.P.C.C. activities in 
rpeke an ‘inteigst' in me. 

bo 

I engaged 

iT 9) 

= Lntilalso 'sugggted' to Merina Nichilayeva 

thgt she could ¢@mets w@mlire United States under F. B. Ie 

‘protection’, that is, she could defect ‘frgm the Soviet 

Ungon, of course, I ang my wife strongly fotested these 
s — 

tastics by the notoriots F.B.Ie. = 

: 
2 

x) 

S please inform usdof the arrival of ogr Soviet 

engrence visas's as sogn as they come.” 

faa) 

~ 

¢ "Also, this is tocinform you of the birth ou 

October 20, 1963 of a BAUGHTER, AUDREY MARINA OSWALD 

INCDALLAS, TEXASe, to fy wife. 0 Lo 
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ie envelope bears  portuark watch see te be Hovenber 225 — 
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- Marina Onvald has testified that: Oswald made many drafts. -of- thie Letts 

112 
before it yes finely sent. = Her testimony on tise point was conte’ 

by the woman whose typewriter 3 Sovaia used to compage the letter, Mrs. auth 
= 

& 
Paine, whozseys she observed F=) least one poetintfiy draft. A rigbe 

> 

of paper ten was probably one of these drafts wis — among coved 
i 

effects odes the oscassineticl and reads as cogs: 

(Words crddsed out by Oswald ive been Put in pepineces.) 

s 
ao) 
3) 
vo 

fa & 

: 3 e 
ss, "Draft d S 

Spear Sirs 2 2 a 

= 3 . co o 
a "This is too orm you of (re) events since my he 

Snterviews with comtgde Kostine in the Bubassy of the @ 
goviet Union Mexico Sity, Mexicoe | 5 

isa Po XS 

so) “I was unable B remain in Mexico ity (because 3 A 

2 considered useless) indefinity becausé.of my (visa) = z 
fexican visa restrictions which was for 35 days only. = 2 
¥r had a) I og ene. chance for. ‘gn extension S 4 
—_ D ~ 

Got) unles me 50 I cornet to the U.S. ¥ - 
a 3 
= "I and na na Nicholifeve are now ring in Dallas, = 

s, (you %& 
= = < 

& “The FBI is notjnow interested in rat actives in = 
“She progressive orgd#ization FFCC of whith I wes secretary © 
“Pn New Orleams (1a)'Louisiana since (MN® = 
S (New Orleans, Lot a 8 
S&S live in 2 5 S r= 3 
Ho longer (comectedwith) that State. = S) 
ra a. 
S “(However the Swever) the FBI has. disited us here 5 
in Texas on Nov. lstG agent of the FBI james P. Hasty warne® 
aie that if I attempiEto engage in FPCC aetivities in Texas > 

he FEI will again t@ke an “Interest” in-me. This agent. 
so ‘suggested’ th} my wife could ‘remain in the U. S. 

ier FBI protection" that is, she coutd defect from the 
refuse to return t¢@the) Soviet Union. =Of course I and ny 

-wife strongly protegeed these tactics % the notorious F.B. 
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"(It was unfortin that the Soviet Fabassy vas unable — 
aid me in Mexico ity but) I had not-planned to contact . 

- She Mexican’ City sy at-all so of cofirse they were ~~~ 
Deed tL for me. ad I been able to véach Havana as 

gianned (I could havs contacted the Sovidt Embassy there 
or the completion of rapid have been able to help me 

Bet the necessary dcoSuments I required @sist me.) would 
Gave had time to asetst me but of coursegthe (stuip) 
“Stuip Cuban Consule-was at fault here » Tjm glad he had 
Einse been replaced BY another." < 
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Fatormstion producedfor the comission Sy the CIA is to the 
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effect thal the person referreG to by Oswald as “rte Kostin” was 

probably eenan named tnostshord employed ostensibi as a member of the 
fs) 

Consular state of the Soviet viton in Mexico city & He is actually a -& 
> es 

KGB agent, chowever, as are san of such onmloyecs The Commission 2 
no) 

has identiBiea the Cuban consis referred to in Oswla's letter as oN 
tome 

6 
Senor Buselio Asque, the man =o whom Oswald ar eat the Cuban s . 

136 cS 
connate, io was in fact en The CIA aavigea the Commission: § Bs 

= iS) 
es in oevall's 9 Novenber al td 

Zee been re d must refer - © 

e, who left co for Cuba 9 rj 
November 196§, four days 3 ; 

=: que had bee® in Mexico for eS TT 
years and vase '% us as earlyYas September 1963 

that Azque was to be replaced. His re ement did arrive He 
ih September. Azquedras scheduled to i Eve in October but 
ee not leave until Bea) November. 

> 

Bie do not know who Bight have told Oswebd that Azque 
& any other Cuban been or was to begreplaced, but 
we speculate that S Duran or some Soviet official 
Eight have mentionedSit if Oswald compléined about 
ial 8 altercation with him.” 
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"Silvie Dae is an casistant to Consul. Azque vhoSiaalt with Oswald when 

he epiietor a visa at the ofan Consulate. 
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few. astennts gave up with the eae that it was “Grezy.” 

light on ite possible meaning Sen ve shed by compdfing it with the 

early ararts When the aitterenges between the ered and the final 

document ost studied, and esrecielly when crossedndit words are taken 
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into eccoung, it becomes apperest that Oswald was SGtenttonstty obfuscating 

the true eee of effairs tn onfer to mae his setfito Nexto sound as © 

mysterious Sod important as poogible. S E 

FE exemple, the eine§ sentence in the ia paragraph of the 

letter reedl, 5 Z , 5 

2 ey yas unsble tecremain in Mexico ifferinily because a 
oB my mexican vise reStrictions which — 15 days only. “3 

The same eeftence in the arett eains, before the Girde are crossed ow ui 

E "I was unable teSvenain in Mexico ofty because a 

Taeonsidered uselessees” 5 = 

As already Senttoned, ve faizly geod evidence ‘Bhat Oswald's trip 2 | 

to Mexico wes indeed oat he returnedto Texas with thet 2 i 

convietions§ The first is > spoke the greta but epparentf 

the truth of not sound urgent gnough, so Oswald regrote the sentence ® 

imply that he had to leave vecdlee his visa was boig to ‘expire. This & 

false; oava s tourist card stl hed a rut week $o run when he aapaiiea 
6 s % 

Mexico on Ogtober 3 , 5 = q. 

ie next sontence in She fioal arett seal, 3 

a "I could not teks. a chance on eoquedting = tee s 

Viea when I used my rel name, so I returfed to the E 

United States.” 6. = = 
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with the sole exegption of the bus | 

reservetiqa for the trip beck And even the excappian has been explaghed. 

Oswald's *Qurist card was typ by the Mexican cafute in New Orleais, 

"Lee, Harvey Oswald." The Es was a clerical efor which even Oswalt 

ateregerded. He signed both ie application and ee card, "Lee He ong.” — 

The bus regervation clerk, borer, since Oswald sete no Spenish, wake out 

the sevurdsessretio from we tourist card and, Geeing the comma, wibte 

S a 
the reservation, "H. 0. Leee™.% 5 is 

3 a a 
= the opinion of tm Ciendanten, besedapon what it has 5 

a 

learned of omvala's character ia general and, in firtioule, upon what. 

& 

it believes to have been his weunting cnapernitonto escape the com- 

plexities 5s life in the init States by going ve: Cube or, failing tit, 
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ed
 

back to 8 Soviet Union, or constitutes m3 more than a clumsy 

attempt torfacilitate mLy’ s Sgturn to the Soviet Union. He 
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seems to have wri that by dantexting that he had 
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complexitigs of Oswald's mind gether than from exycconepiretoriel 
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finds two Guaitional basic reagoas for its aia that Oswald 

was not a Georet agent. Firety Oswald's life in ee United States 

from his turn until the day. i the snsasctnationy, ranging from 

. his open ogrrespondence with the Communist Party © public advocacy 

of castro'g Cuba, was not she Hite of a secret agiat. Second, and 
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3 rougnout its tnvedfigetion of possibleBoviet involve- “ 
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ment, the Somission has cvatuied the possibilitycthet lee Harvey §& i 

: E 5 l 
: Oswald went secret Soviet oct against the speditic facts and 3 i! 
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Z ‘careunstenges relating to his Erection to the wd, his residence 6 
: = 

tere io Mat, ant ne retano the Dated stat in 152. Apart © 
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: jent.. trefsonitaston of the 

foreign Anijolvenent in the 
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assassination 18 shared by Je weer Hoover, JohMeCone end 
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James Je Ravley, respectiveig the directors of tie Federal Bureau 

N t 

of Investigation, the Centrel , Grvelatgnne Agency Soa the Secret 
foe) 

Service. 
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* The stot icant events in Oswald's life relied = by the Commiss 

for thig, conclusion are disdussed in Chapter 
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